

# Sabir Shah

Lecturer (Department of English)

Email Address: sabir.shah@fms2.paf-iaist.edu.pk

Office Contact No# 0995- ...

Researchgate / Google Scholar Profile Link :



## Biography

**Mr. Sabir Shah** completed the prestigious Fulbright Program in the USA and holds an MPhil in Applied Linguistics from Kohat University of Science & Technology, Pakistan. He has extensive experience teaching undergraduate language courses in Pakistan and the USA and has worked as a radio journalist for Pashto channels. Active in promoting educational awareness in underprivileged areas, his research interests include Language Teaching, Discourse Analysis, and Second Language Acquisition, with several published papers.

## Education (Last Two Academic Details)

- **1: MPhil English (Linguistics)**
- University: Kohat University of Science & Technology
- Graduation Year: 2022
- **2: BS English**
- University: Kohat University of Science & Technology
- Graduation Year: 2019

## Experience

### 1: Teaching Experience:

- October 2023 to date working as Lecturer in the Department of English, PAF-IAST.
- September 2023 to October 2023 working as Lecturer in the Department of English, FATA University.
- August 2022 to June 2023 working as Fulbright Language Instructor in the Department of Asian Languages & Cultures, University of Wisconsin Madison, USA.
- April 2021 to August 2022 working as Lecturer in the Higher Education Department, Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa.

## Projects & Awards

- Fulbright Language Teaching Assistantship Award 2022

## Publications

- Shah, S. (2022). *The impact of English language teaching strategies in the higher educational institutions of District Kohat* (Unpublished master's thesis). Kohat University of Science & Technology..
- GENRE ANALYSIS OF UNIVERSITY ADMISSION ADVERTISEMENTS AND NEWSPAPER EDITORIALS: A COMPARATIVE STUDY” <http://psychologyandeducation.net/pae/index.php/pae/article/view/7203>  
Journal: Psychology & Education
- STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS DURING COVID-19: A CASE FOR PAKISTAN” <http://tujted.com/makale/3136>  
Journal: Turkish Journal of Teacher Education